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M Gmall Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Sensor Order
1 message

Damien MACDONALD <damien@dmdconcepts.com.au> 25 September 2023 at 05:02
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>, "michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk" <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan and Michael,

Can | please order another 12 sensors like normal with the same postage, Please send through the invoice and | will arrange payment.

1 will follow up with more information, but | have had a couple of issues with some of the C3 sensors, | have had to replace 2 of them due to erratic

operation. On of them would not go down past 1% oxygen and then would spike up to 2+%, even when full of inert gas. The second once was doing
similar to above but not as bad. What is the process to request replacement for a faulty sensor?

Regards

Damien MacDonald

VD

8 School Road, Shepparton East, Vic 3631 Australia | PO Box 22 Shepparton East, Vic 3631 Australia | ACN: 134480952
@ Mob: 0419 108820
b4 Email: damien@dmdconcepts.com.au

From: Damien MACDONALD

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:10 PM

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>; michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Sensor Order

Hi Ryan and Michael,

Can | please order another 12 sensor like normal with the same postage, Please send through the invoice and | will arrange payment.
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Supplier
Vandagraph Ltd
15 Station Road

Invoice Address Emsﬁm"?ﬂ; .
DMD Concepts BD20 75T, United Kingdom
8 School Road 'Fl'el:_egi {001 11553355%3;595{]8%
Shepparton East i
Victoria Company Reg No: 02332105
3631 Eori No: GBB07 145754000
Australia Contact Name Damien MacDonald
Contact Tel +61 419 108820
Account ClD21440
Customer Reference  30112239ML
_ Date 08 Dec 2022
Delivery Address Tracking Number 128W47820447450906

Damien MacDonald
8 School Road
PO Box 22

Shepparton East Invoice RAN140605-1 Paid
3631
Australia CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid Ta * Incoterms® 2020
Delivery Reference DAN140605-1 Contact michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
ltem Reference Description Cluantity £ Unit £ Unit Vat £ Total
0110215 Oxygen Sensor R-3351 12 35.00 0.00 420.00
Tariff 90271010

Co0O United States
S/N:869119-869130

PPUPSY Courier delivery - Express Saver. 50.00 0.00 50.00
AWB:1Z8W47820447450906

Total Net: £ 470.00
Total Vat: £ 0.00
Total: £ 470.00

Regards

Regards

Damien MacDonald

VD

8 School Road, Shepparton East, Vic 3631 Australia | PO Box 22 Shepparton East, Vic 3631 Australia | ACN: 134480952
@ Mob: 0419 108820
< Email: damien@dmdconcepts.com.au
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